
MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item 15(C)1

To: Honorable Chainnan Joe A. Martinez, and
Members, Board ofCounty Commissioners

Date: June 7, 2011

From: Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk
Circuit and County Courts

Christopher Agrippa
Transitional Division Chief
Clerk of the Board Division

Subject: Appointment of Members to the
Kendale Lakes Landscape
Maintenance Special Taxing
District Advisory Board

It is recommended that the Board consider the appointment of the following nominees to serve as members of
the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District Advisory Board.

Region 2'
Tessie Rivera

Region 6
Gloria Urrea

Region 4
Betty Morrow

In accordance with Ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Landscaping Maintenance Special Taxing
District Advisory Board, the Park and Recreation Department has submitted the names of the foregoing
nominees as qualified candidates to serve as representatives of each region of the Advisory Board.

The memorandum submitted by Jack Kardys, Director of Park and Recreation Departrment, along with the
application and proofof residency for each nominee, has been attached for your review.

CAism
Attachments
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Diaz, Fara (COC)

From: Agrippa, Christopher (COC)

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Cave, Linda (COC)

Cc: Moore, Shania (COC); Diaz, Fara (COG)

Subject: FW Agenda Item re BCC Approval of Kendale Lakes Landscape Maint Spc Tax District Adv Board
Members

CliristoplierJlgrippa
'Tratlsitiotla{{j),'visiotl CMej
CferllofCourts -Cferllo!tfie (]Joara
111 tlW 1st Street, 5te#17-202
:Miami, PL 33128
305-375-1295
caoa@miamitfaae.gov

~ Before printing this e-mail please consider if it is necessary to do so: The environment concerns us aiL

-----Original Message----­
From: Alonso, Maria (MDPR)
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 11:58 AM
To: Agrippa, Christopher (COC)
Cc: Abreu, Mary (MDPR); Alonso, Maria (MDPR)
Subject: Agenda Item re BCC Approval of Kendale Lakes Landscape Maint Spc Tax District Adv Board
Members

Mr. Agrippa,

Per Mary Abreu's (MDPR) instructions, I am attaching the referenced document for you; a hard copy will

follow.

Maria T. Alonso

(for Mory Abreu (MDPR)

5/20/2011



To: Christopher Agrippa
Clerk of the Bow:d

Date:

Memorandum f:l~;'n.

May 6, 2011

From: Subject: Agenda Item: BCC Approval of
Kendale Lakes Landscape
Maintenance Special Taxing
District Advisory Board
Members

As required by the ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Special Taxing District
Advisory Board, the Park and Recreation Department has completed the selection of the
even numbered region nominees to represent regions 2, 4, and 6 within the Special
Taxing District.

The nominees chosen from applicants representing each ofthe Special Taxing District
regions meet the residency criteria, in which they applied to represent. The nominees
listed below submitted the Adyisory Board application in the allotted time requested and
have resided the longest within the regions. All allocations were verified through a
property record search. The nominees are listed by region, and a copy ofeach nominee's
initial application and proofoflength ofresidency is attached.

Your assistance in placing this item on the Board ofCounty Commission agenda for
approval is greatly appreciated.

Region 2
Tessie Rivera
14250 SW 62 Street #210
Miami, F133183

Region 6
Gloria Urrea
8618 SW 147 Place
Miami,F133193

Region 4
Betty Morrow
8215 SW 140 Avenue
Miami, Fl33183
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'201"'-£, Y
Miami-Dade County Parks and Recreation Department

Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District
- Advisory Board

APPLICATION FORM ~-"612 -'2-l2--S -~

===========db-e~tbi~brnOrYUW,CDm

Name: Jjeity ho~\4)eO Phone Number:':) 05 38"559S3

Address: S?AJ 5 W LifO ltw- _
City: kJ i..JuvU / State: R Zip Code: 33 rR3 -
Number of years residing in K<lndale Lakes Special Tax District: 40 ~,I

You must provide proof _of residency by sending a copy of a current
utility bill, property tax notice, or voter's registration card along with this
application form.

I certify that the above information is correct and understand that any
misinformation provided will cause my application to be disqualified from
consideration for the Kendale Lakes Landscape-Maintenance Special Tax
District Advisory Board

!ut)1h~~
{~ Signature

Please mail to:

_Miami-Dade Parks and Recreation Department
Special Tax District Division -

13841 SW. 120th Street, Bldg. #1
Miami, FL 33186

122...01-58 3111

1-f-11
Date
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FHA Fl]'~"'l NO. 2110'n!
iRI"... 11~\l 11 6o'J)

3~538"7364 BERTAN MORROW

MORTGAGE

PAGE ~2/02

TfllS MORTClAG€ d.ted the 14 "'y of
bel wee" BERTAi, W. HORROI, and BET'.('¥. G. ~IORROW.
IiNlccil'lHfl';!"f c:=~J1ed the mortga~ot'. end .

llISC'oAYNlJ: 'CENTRAL W!ar,AGE COMPANY

ne<:ember
hiB,w1£..

,A. D. 1970 ,b,Y und

l!lor:lda , ri c;:orpQfatiQn otganized at1d c:xiS'.tir'lt; U~dr:.T the laws of the State of
I hereinafter called the mortgelgeo J

i'JTN£SSF..TII. that ror dIvers good and val\.l~ble cons1.de:rI:lLianliJ, snct ~lso in consialtrat1(m (':If the aggm&l::Ih'
~L111l Ilunu~d in Ih~li promissory n('tiD' hereino'Jt'ler d«!H:::rlbc.d 1 the: said marte-agar QQe5 h6fttby gral1l, bargain, liiel1. .otHl~n.

rOmiS'll, rclMu;u, t;cmvtty, and cOhfirm UtU() tllu ~faid -mort~~gee all that certain. pi$'ce. parcel, or tr~f;1 rJf hmd of

",\ hkll th~ s~ld ml)rlgl1~,ot is now seized and possessed and in Rl:luHI possession, sltul:'\te itt thtcl (:OI,lIl(Y of
Da.de and 51.t. at Florida, described ss follow.,

Lot. 22, llloek 1, KENllALl!l LAKES SECTION ONE, "",aording;

to the plat th"t-eof, as recorded in Plat llook 81 at

Pal1:p. 55 of 1:he Publ:!,c l.1.eeord$ of Dade COtmey, l1lorid".

DOC\,i r,-l'£ NTAR'Y Si'AMI''':: ,i;ci :,':,Ft:' 'I () OFliGiNAL NOTE AND CAi~CELLED.

To~tJthtH wilh illl StrlICtUl'~~ i.\1ld irnproVerl\CIHl:l now and hcre2fte' on sa id land, ar'\d rif.lure~ ;"Ut"l(.'hed lhel'elo,
,Jnd "II rf!lll~. ifiif:iU6S, prQt:ll!t~d9, YI\d profits accruing find Ie fl~r;ruC from SQid premist!'s, a-1I of which ~re hld(ld~d

\vlihlll tlu.' IlJrl...·&i.ill~ rlel;'cdptlon I;Ind the habendum tbereof; also all gas J ~tNm, elcclric;, Wl;ll~rl I:lnd other hft~\iJ1g,

l:'l:Jeluutt. FsrrigeHiIiAe, lighlHlR. pl~lfI\jtFlGi IiIFlllliHlilg, lrtlgri1tl11g, and fjfJ .. 6t 5SiStiHl1s. minUtiAe!, appliahCEs. fw
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3a53a~7364 BERTAN MORROW

Betty Morrow
·8215 SW 140 Avenue

PAGE 81/62

Fax: 305 385 7364.
bl.'tty@bmorrow.eom

facsimile transmittal

To: Jesenla Fax: 3053866166

Frc>m: Betty Morrow

cc:

Date: April 27, 2011

Will this do? We closed on our home December 14, 1970



33/t.:?

·_1 . Miami-Dade County Parks and Recreation Department
Kendale lakes ~andscape Maintenance Special Taxing District

Advisory Board

APPLICATION FORM

Name:---=C;;;""",-,,!Ol£..,Yw...;9=·----,-t(+------,-,()'-..y<..<.v..>=e"",9'__Phone Number: 30S .S'o..?-l/V-t.:?

Address: ---!8~h!e..{-(8'-'----,<o..).S..>.(ct../~_-/.../-IY:-,l-f-...,...,.,f-P-.:L=- _

/
'-4" ., c/

City: ..........'-J-"--'-1~'1..J...:.?-'?1__"."_I State:~Zip Code:

Number of years residing in Kendale Lakes Special Tax District: _--'1-=8==----__

You must provide proof of residency by sending a copy of a current
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
consideration for the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Tax
District Advisory Board

()q-/,f"- 1/
Date

Please mail to:

Miami-Dade Parks and Recreation Department
Special Tax District Division

13841 S.w. 120th Street, Bldg. #1
Miami, FL 33186



.. Ac:coul ,umber: 157539-80108
APR-l~-2011 02:88 AM

Your'electric .tata nt
~or: Mlr 10 201110 Apr 12:llh. (SS daY~J

Cuatollla, na~ GLORIA URREA
Servlca addr_: U1a 8W 147TH PL

Statement dat.:
Nil<! meter reading:

Apr 121lO11
May 112011

P .. 01

A1JlQ\jnt
or your
lut~1I

88.12 88.12 CR

Addltlon.1
,actIVIty
!+ or.)

0.00

BIIIIl..
bOIO'1

nAW Charges
(=)

0.00 138.e.1

86.12
8e.12cR
$0.00

'18,13~

1.42
3,01
5.52
8,50

Amount el your last bill
Payment reC81v.~ - Thank you
BalanCI blOfore new Ohllt1lBS

Now liIlar1M (Rote: RS-l RESID~IoITIAL SERVICI;j
"El&mrJc ••rIJlce drnaunt
sto,m ahlrge
Gross recelpllt lax
FranChi... ohllf'lll .
U'Ulty tl'
Total new ct'IarQes

Thr.
Yur
1~S8

33
31

kWh lOla manth
SerVieD daYS
kWhperdoy

M.I" ....dln8 • Mater ACIlll279

Currem reading 02(l1jl
PreviOUs te.dlng -..=0r,17..4S,.

.kWh USad 1238

En-wu....

'"1IIa oet-.. QI'lIIoo amllllllf
1IIeI_ I'" laIlowtlltl ""......,
CUltamer onlros: . 115,00
Fuel' 151.18 Totalllll1OUllt you owe $13&.84

IF/nit IQQO kWh at iDJ>3fIIODI
•• -'~~~':;.''''kWh :no:__"$~.;;;;"" -'~-Ply;;nt;eCelVed Iftor May 03. 2011 i;~~d~;;d 'LATE: ".-i-~- pa;;;;~~;-'" , " --,

1'Inr/'l/lOO hWh 011/1./1474"') Chl'lla of 1M% wlll applY all<l your .ceounl may be aUbjllCl to an odjU51Oll
/0.", 'COO kWh otlD.0IJ74iJIIJ , dllpDoll billing.

J .Tha number Of dayalncluded In ycur bill Can vary month to monlh. 80 allen II
you un ... oem. amount Of .""rgy por asy, your bill may b. hlghe,. l.aot

/2 '( monlh YOlir bill we bOsad en ll/l asy" Thl. menth your bill I. ba.1C! on 33

~~
""YS' VlaltWWw.FPLcom•

• Help your local Br>y S""Ula by .Ignlng up /0, FPL S·Mali Bill. For avery person
WhO swltoh.. rrom paper tc FPL E·MI1I BlII_""n now and April 30, FPL will
donOlo " IQ .upport laaoJ Boy "COY! camps. Blgn up today at
WWW.FPl.comlacollls.

J~.
Aarlda i>owe' & l.igllt Company
PO Box 025516

. Miami. FL 33102

PIn-ill hiMI yOur jcDOtUIi numbtr nmdy whon QQJllt,l;ttnc FPL.
Customer ....lIlc.: (305) 4'12-8770
OlJl$l<le F1orJdo: 1-800-22lJo35.45
TO report power outages' '~ACiE (4118-8l!43)
Iiearlnglopoecn Impllred: 711 (R.llY sorvleeJ
_.: _.FIWIlIm



HPR-28-Z011 02:02 AM P.131

OfF. RECRK.

20736PG31i60
A8cordJna Requ_ By:
Principal Rall<larrt"'l Mongo;.. Inc.

Whan Raoorded RlIuM To: 02R 49394 200.2 OCT 21 OP'4B

PrtnClpaJ _ntla! Mcrtgogo
A'ml:RELI!ASE,H1
711 HiglIS_
DOl Mol""", IA 5D392-oll85

,,"!_l!fM~
PrinCIpII RUld'"lIaI MortGql. Ino.l\I:11&M7oS "PINEOA" calle. "beida It 6888798377

KNOW ALL MSllSYTHl;IlJ; P~I;NTSJha. PRINCIPAl. RESIDENTIAl. MORTGAllE, INO ""DIe ICItt_ '"
- ATTN: FU:LEA8!, H1, 7t1 HIGH STRE£r, oell MOlNeS,lA 6[)392.·06!ti Imlliar al':I Qstial Mortjaga. ¥aim

PBttl:OII. dll. 1!I1'td ntoon:llng Informll'llGflIHe below, dClM hereby _rIOVIt&clge .that It hu ftIIi payment BI1d
Ild:IlI~Dn at'thl 111mB, end In COMldenUlon theNar. dOM: hereby cancel ami dlmarge &: Mottg&glt. .

0<1;1001 Mortg.gor. CARLOS PINEDA AND·GLORIA PINEDA, HUSBAtoiD AND WIFE
OlI;1n.1 Mortg'!lH' AMERICAtoi CHOICE MOItrGAGE CCRPORAnON
Dated: 0113011997 Racardl!ld: O!lJ08J1991 h\ BtIo1<1FteeIJLlb«: 1'174 Pilge/Folfo: 1924 all I
i1R35S100
"the County o(Ooda ShOO orFlorlda

AI.......IIT..10 No. 3049330051480

• lL R

WITNESS

."'PO""",,",a.a: 0618 SW 147't'H PLACE. MIAMI, FL 33193

!NW~ESS WHEReoF, PRINCIPAL. RESIDENTIAl. MORTGAGE. INC. by !he olIIcem dill 1IllIhoriz<lrl, hOI dU~
.~!"Ufttd tt1e foregoing IneWment...
MlNOIPAI. RESIO!!NTIAl. MORTGAGE, 11lC,
On Bgptombtr!Oth 2002

___[r~&!~
SEC., SERVICING,

fl~s8t!"",26===-_'
STATE OF ICwe
COUNlY OF Polk

On $aptemberaothl 2002, be:rom~, J. ROSS, BNotary PtiJlla In arK! fOr Polk County, In th. St8hl ofkJWa,
""....a11yap~d S.l<. O"OON, SENIOR VICE PREll, &SEC., SERVICING, ....oo.lIy ...... (or_
10 mill an th8 blllR of'iltilfl~ evidenot) to belhe p8\'a(Jl\(a) WI., nari'lt(a) iIIlre au bed to the within
inilrUmlltnt 11M aaknaM.tged klme tt'iat heIJMIIh&)' execulecl fhe Nm81"1 hltlhd.,1r 8 capaclty, MId
lila. by hlslhorlthol'.Ign..... <m th.lnallUmont the paOlOJl(ll. orth. anlit}' upon bellaWoIwI1 oh th. ~,,(,)_,

__ltdihaloolnlmanL. M:;"'--~J.~.-""
a""olI1ct.l ..oI. __~~

-~'1:". ~" .

I!IIIpIIoId By!. STEVE GAl.1.AKI!K. PltINClPAL Rf!l81bEN'TW,. MORTOAGI. mc. 7'11 HIGH IT.
'...o.m_

."
-~'"!'l'b~!",,-"
.fPaa~~.

~-,



Name:

LOI'I..e 2

Miami-Dade County Parks·and Recreation Department
Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District

Advisory Board

APPLICATION FORM·

77;;ss I e. '7<, t ve IS A Phone Number: 36S...38;Z"'~;<'93

Address: --'-I----'-'r,;:..:::~'_'_'~=_S_'___, UJ-=--)·=~::-.;;<,-,--",.s::I-=,-~.Ii-=-:.,:z=.<.I-=.d,------ ~

City: H!;::fHI State: 1=L Zip Code: :93 / e:3
Number of years residing in Kendale Lakes Special Tax District: .Lf. q

You· must provide proof of residency by sending a copy of a current
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

13841 S~w. 120th Street, Bldg, #1
Miami, FL33186
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MIAH'~'
'iff!/fm~

Voter Information Card.

Miami-Dade COlll1!:y, Fl

'1,15 j\Oi,-r Lk- lnh)tll",;;Ckin ~1{'1 2i~{;tl;I'

(\'lr,c.l.')~k; d~ ~.-ji~ml.•D'~ih. n.

Kat EllfotTlasyon Vo!-e

Kant\: Mi"mi-l1<lde, Fl

TESSIE AUDON RIVERA

14250 KENDALE LAKEs CIA #210

MIAMI FL 33183

Bring photo ideiltification

. when VOlirtg.

Para -,lot,Ht p:-e!i~ntt';' ~m;;i

Idl;niifk.;::ci,Sn CO~'1 {~I;(jgrai1·,l.

l'ral1plipoteyon p-tes idantmttasyon

ld gerl fo~owsou h Ie w'apvin vote..·

ISSU~D

02124106

Registration No.
;·!tj,r,. -d~ ll:;e.:ripdfm

Nim. Enskripsyon

109023117

ld(!r.tifi~lion OaLJ.
1)2,\.1$ de iilr:alti!c,u;i(ir.

1:ni{).lcliinti1~"uYQn

10103129

RegisLml;on Da\t!
j:1'l'h" t~~ 111~ui:pd(ifl

Dil.t EnsltfipsYOll

10103166

Precinct No.
:>.~,j;n~_ d~l ('-'., j:~t(l

Nlrn. 11Iw<) VOt

703

, ~rty: ~f~mat!l!~
" -lfl;'';-l'.'" p,\;,mJS!,l

P.1li Politik

DEM

Polting rlace I G:ntm d" '.U!,l,j;'m I lnl,;J1 Biwo VOl

AAMBLEWOOD CONDOMINIUM

13715 SW 66 ST
I.rnit~5a10\

5lJ~""I;or (];EIe,tiQI\! i SU?"Nlsol de E:ler-clcm:s.l S~~i!l'b.:~ Eleksyof\

.'~~tl~(;:~r.~~~_':?l~,~\,~~,~;:~..:·.~-,;~~~,~};t_:·J;;i~i;:'::.~~:I';\~;'j~~_:r.:-~.~,~· .
\V dilib rOll W ~i'\l~ pOll rt~,r(·zJ.Il1a1) \(i 11,'" distli I:i Ckrl.ll\b,lliL \'(1,'

Congress"
'::lmgti';--:n

l{Vllgti!

025

county Col'l'Umslon

Cil(ili~~m dC'l (r..:Ut;ltl!.

!(omisyon Kon'e

10

State Senate
St;n:,:-!t:l ~~!:\i;.l

S~llll.~t;ta

036

5dlooillUard
/lInl;\ E~fl)l;,,·

A.<;'1.nblc 'EcUlUlli)/rin

06

Slate House
t',~il1,';1~1 };~1<~1,1l

l<lchallnl l:l..'\ ....

112

Coml'm,mlty Council
!..:nm~~lo C'.)f!lUl";il"'.'";i)

KOllsl1 Kon\ill'.,ic

011

Municipal 1Mll!)itipil IMil~i!;ip.,l

UN IIIIIDIII




